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8th June 7

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

1st Instant, with reference to

the mediceum forwarded by

Melors Menrg Sons & Maron

for the use of the Indians of your

Sperintendency, and stateng

that Dt Stephens received no

suvvice of the medicemus.

In reply I now beg to enclose an

survoice of the medians referred to

I am

ir

Govern Depecent Servaant

Rebisolarg

for the Slepurty of the haget

of Indian & ffare
J. C. Phipps Essr.

Indian Secpt.

Manitowaning
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